# **Table of Contents**

Advances in Neuroprosthetics for Control of Motor Behaviors #102	1
Alzheimer's Disease: Biomarkers 1 #101	2
Autism and Synapse Development #100	3
Donor & Volunteer Lounge	4
Emotional State Influences on Brain Function #104	5
Exhibitor Lounge	6
Network Dynamics During Naturalistic Behavior #103	7
Neuronal Mechanisms of Decision Making #105	8
Neuroscience Scholars Program Mentoring Event	9
Novel Tools for Understanding Neuronal Signaling, Activity and Gene Expression #106	10
Press Room	11
SfN/IBRO	12
Meet-the-Expert: Martin – From Cell Biological Studies of Synaptic Plasticity to Leadership Roles in Academia and Philanthropy #90	13
PDW: Why and How to Account for Sex and Gender in Brain and Behavioral Research	14
Special Lecture – Idling Brain: From Engram to Behavior #089	15
Advances in Understanding the Role of Norepinephrine in Motivated Behavior #094	16
Dynamic Communication Between Regions #095	17
Exhibits Open	18
Pathologic Interactions in Epilepsy: From Single Cells to Networks #091	19
Powering Thoughts: The Regulation of Neuronal Energy Metabolism and Mitochondria #92	20
The Cerebellum Beyond Motor Control: Insights Into Health and Disease #96	21
The Way You Feel Inside: Investigating Mechanisms of Mammalian Interoception #93	22
Government & Public Affairs Committee	23
Basic -Translational-Clinical Roundtable: Pain Management and Opioids in the Time of COVID-19 #098	24
Special Lecture - Mechanisms of Axon Growth and Regeneration #097	25
Meet-the-Expert: Taffe – An Unhealthy Interest in What the Kids are Doing These Days #99	26
Staff Meal Room	27
USA Brain Bee Chapter Coordinators Meeting	28
PDW: Integrating life and Work in Neuroscience: Strategies for Success	29
Special Lecture – Gene Delivery Across the Blood-Brain Barrier for Precise and Minimally-Invasive Study and Repair of Nervous Systems #165	30
Autism: Genetics to Phenotypes #176	31
Cognitive Neuroscience of Working Memory: Decoding and Networks #182	32
Electrical Stimulation, Magnetogenetics and Optogenetics #183	33
Emotional and Motivational Influences on Learning and Memory #181	34
Mechanisms Underlying Synaptic Plasticity: Structural, Metabolic and Gene Regulation Changes #177	35
Meet-the-Expert: Yu – Studying the Activity of Large Populations of Neurons: Less is More? #166	36

Novel Therapeutic Interventions for Ischemic Stroke #178	37
Professional Development Committee	38
Social Vision: Mechanisms of Face and Body Perception #179	39
Stress: Molecules, Cells to Behaviors #180	40
SfNova Lecture – Michael D. Burton, PhD, Akiko Hayashi-Takagi, MD, PhD #167	41
Advances in Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis #168	42
Industrial Insights and Perspectives Into Translational Neuroscience #169	43
Influence of Behavioral State on Sensorimotor Plasticity #170	44
Interfacing Glial Cells With Materials, Devices, and Optogenetics: An Emerging Path to the "Other Brain" #172	45
Recent Advances at the Interface of Neuroscience and Artificial Neural Networks #171	46
Storytelling: Who Speaks for the Community? How Storytelling Unites Research and Society on the Quest to Improve the Lives of Individuals With Spinal Cord Injury #173	47
PETER AND PATRICIA GRUBER LECTURE: Expanding Horizons in Theoretical and Computational Neuroscience - Larry Abbott, Emery N. Brown, Terrence Sejnowski, Haim Sompolinsky #174	48
Presidential Special Lecture – The Basis of Sleep: What We Are Learning From Small Animal Models #175	49
g.tec RecoveriX and MindBEAGLE Workshop	50

8:00 AM - 10:15 AM

**Advances in Neuroprosthetics for Control of Motor Behaviors #102** 

**SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 459

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 9:45 AM

Alzheimer's Disease: Biomarkers 1 #101

**SDCC: 7A, 7B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 390

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

8:00 AM - 10:30 AM

**Autism and Synapse Development #100** 

**SDCC: 1A, 1B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 425

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

**Donor & Volunteer Lounge** 

**SDCC: 14A** 

Function Type: Other

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 25

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-DV200-A150

## **Contacts**

**Contact:** Katie Collins

## **Logistics**

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 7:45 AM NOTE: VIP ROOM - please check room frequently throughout the day to

ensure beverages do not run out

\$75 per gallon - Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection

of Hot Teas

BOTTLED WATER \$4.50 each, charged on consumption

Plus 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 11:00 AM

**Emotional State Influences on Brain Function #104** 

**SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

Sunday, November 13, 2022 - Wednesday, November 16, 2022

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

**Exhibitor Lounge** 

Room Set: As Set

SDCC: Exhibitor Lounge, Lobby D

Function Type: Exhibits

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Post: No

Cost Center: A-MO200-A705

#### **Contacts**

**Contact:** Allison Burns

## **Logistics**

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 8:30 AM

Note

Beverage to be provided on show days only, Sunday - Wednesday. Do not refresh without permission from the Exhibit Management team (Allison or Jennifer)

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Teas COFFEE (gallon) \$75.00 TEA (gallon) \$75.00

Morning service 8:30 am

Serve the following each morning:

- (17) Gallons of regular coffee
- (3) Gallons of decaf coffee
- (4) Gallons of tea

Mid-morning service 10:30 am

- (7) Gallons of regular coffee
- (1) Gallons of decaf coffee
- (2) Gallons of tea

Afternoon service 3:00 pm

- (17) Gallons of regular coffee
- (3) Gallons of decaf coffee
- (4) Gallons of tea (gallon)

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 7.5% taxes.

NOTE: Please have room cleaned by 5:30 pm each evening. Room is locked at 6 pm.

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

**Network Dynamics During Naturalistic Behavior #103** 

**SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 350

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

**Neuronal Mechanisms of Decision Making #105** 

SDCC: 5A, 5B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

1030. 103

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

#### 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

## **Neuroscience Scholars Program Mentoring Event**

**SDCC: 10** 

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 125

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT300-N309

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Cashen Almstead

## Logistics

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

As set Saturday, November 12

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Friday, November 11, 2022 @ 12:00 PM (1) Screen (7' x 12')

(1) Data Projector

#### Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 7:00 AM (1) Floor Microphone

(2) Hand Held Microphones

#### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 7:45 AM CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$23++ per person

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 10:15 AM

Novel Tools for Understanding Neuronal Signaling, Activity and Gene Expression #106

**SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

**Press Room** 

SDCC: 15B

Function Type: Office

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 80

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-NL200-P150

## **Contacts**

Contact: Matt Windsor

## Logistics

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 7:45 AM

Note

(100) Assorted Canned Sodas @ \$4.50 each charged on consumption.

(10) gallons @ \$75.00 per gallon Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated

Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

Do NOT refresh once this is depleted

Plus 23% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

SfN/IBRO

**SDCC: 12** 

**Function Type:** Meeting Billing Group: SfN Master **Estimated Attendance: 15** 

Room Set: As Set

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-P210

## **Contacts**

Contact: Julia Pergande

## **Logistics**

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By:

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

Note

As set Thursday, November 10

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 7:45 AM

Note

CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$23++ per person

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

Please use linens to drape the tops of tables for this event

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Meet-the-Expert: Martin – From Cell Biological Studies of Synaptic Plasticity to Leadership Roles in Academia and Philanthropy #90

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

PDW: Why and How to Account for Sex and Gender in Brain and Behavioral Research

**SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C** 

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Jennifer Gross **Estimated Attendance: 500** 

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A168-UR

**Contacts** 

Contact: Vlera Kojcini

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 8:00 AM As set on Saturday, November 12 at noon

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Special Lecture – Idling Brain: From Engram to Behavior #089

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

## 9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

# Advances in Understanding the Role of Norepinephrine in Motivated Behavior #094

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 720

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

**Dynamic Communication Between Regions #095** 

**SDCC: 6D, 6E** 

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 753

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

# Sunday, November 13, 2022 - Wednesday, November 16, 2022

9:30 AM - 5:00 PM Exhibits Open

SDCC: Halls B-H

Function Type: Exhibits

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MO200-A705

Contacts

Contact: Allison Burns

Logistics

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Pathologic Interactions in Epilepsy: From Single Cells to Networks #091

SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 650

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Powering Thoughts: The Regulation of Neuronal Energy Metabolism and Mitochondria #92

**SDCC: 6C, 6F** 

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

The Cerebellum Beyond Motor Control: Insights Into Health and Disease #96

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Room Set: See Diagram Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

The Way You Feel Inside: Investigating Mechanisms of Mammalian Interoception #93

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

**Estimated Attendance: 954** Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

**Government & Public Affairs Committee** 

**SDCC: 30D, 30E** 

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 30

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-M603

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Ava Onalaja

## Logistics

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 9:00 AM As set Thursday, November 10

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 9:00 AM

(2) Screens

(2) Data Projector with Carts

(16) Push to talk table microphones

## **Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers**

Ready By:

Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 9:00 AM

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped

with USB ports

#### **Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC**

Ready By: Not

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

10:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Basic -Translational-Clinical Roundtable: Pain Management and Opioids in the Time of

**COVID-19 #098** 

**SDCC: 11A, 11B** 

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

Special Lecture – Mechanisms of Axon Growth and Regeneration #097

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Meet-the-Expert: Taffe – An Unhealthy Interest in What the Kids are Doing These Days #99

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

11:30 AM - 2:30 PM

**Staff Meal Room** 

**SDCC: Staff Meal Room, Sails** 

Function Type: Other

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 80

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: No

Cost Center: A-MO200-A201

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Dawn Keane

## **Logistics**

### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 11:15 AM

Replenish as needed throughout the day:

(1) Water cooler with disposable cups

Morning Service from 7:00 - 9:00 am:

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

@ \$75.00++ per gallon

Refresh as needed until 9:00 am

Lunch Service from 11:30am – 2:00 pm:

Tomato Bisque Soup @ \$5.00++ per person

Chopped Italian Salad - Vegetarian @ \$6.50++ per person

Meat and Vegetarian Lasagna with Marinara Sauce and Toasted Garlic

Bread @ \$189.00++ each

Buttered Fettuccini Noodles @ \$4.50++ per person

New York Cheesecake @ \$66.00++ each

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

@ \$75.00++ per gallon

Freshly Brewed Iced Tea @ \$55.00++ per gallon

Assorted Canned Soda (70% diet) @ \$4.50++ each, charged on

consumption

Please have Coke products available

11:30 AM - 1:00 PM

**USA Brain Bee Chapter Coordinators Meeting** 

SDCC: 26A

Function Type: Satellite

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 20

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A MS200-M701

**Contacts** 

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Norbert Myslinski

Organizer Email: NMyslinski@umaryland.edu

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 10:30 AM

As set for Friday, November 11 at 11 am

Satellite organizer will use room as set.

12:00 PM - 2:00 PM

PDW: Integrating life and Work in Neuroscience: Strategies for Success

**SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C** 

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 500

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A168-UR

**Contacts** 

Contact: Vlera Kojcini

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 11:00 AM

As set on Saturday, November 12 at 9 am

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

Special Lecture – Gene Delivery Across the Blood-Brain Barrier for Precise and Minimally-Invasive Study and Repair of Nervous Systems #165

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

Contacts

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:00 PM

**Autism: Genetics to Phenotypes #176** 

**SDCC: 1A, 1B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 425

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

## **Contacts**

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

# Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:15 PM

Cognitive Neuroscience of Working Memory: Decoding and Networks #182

**SDCC: 7A, 7B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 390

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:15 PM

**Electrical Stimulation, Magnetogenetics and Optogenetics #183** 

**SDCC: 5A, 5B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

**Emotional and Motivational Influences on Learning and Memory #181** 

**SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 459

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Mechanisms Underlying Synaptic Plasticity: Structural, Metabolic and Gene Regulation

Changes #177

**SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 350 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

Contact: Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Meet-the-Expert: Yu – Studying the Activity of Large Populations of Neurons: Less is More?

#166

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

Note

1:00 PM - 3:30 PM

**Novel Therapeutic Interventions for Ischemic Stroke #178** 

**SDCC: 11A, 11B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 300

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

**Professional Development Committee** 

**SDCC: 26B** 

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 28

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: G-AT200-M457

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Vlera Kojcini

# **Logistics**

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 12:00 PM As set Thursday, November 10

# Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 12:00 PM (1) Screen

(1) Data Projector with Cart

(1) Switcher

(15) Push to talk table microphones

#### **Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers**

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 12:00 PM (1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro,

Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped

with USB ports

# Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 12:45 PM Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Social Vision: Mechanisms of Face and Body Perception #179

**SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

**Stress: Molecules, Cells to Behaviors #180** 

**SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

# **Contacts**

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

# Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:30 PM - 2:30 PM

SfNova Lecture - Michael D. Burton, PhD, Akiko Hayashi-Takagi, MD, PhD #167

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

**Advances in Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis #168** 

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Symposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

**Industrial Insights and Perspectives Into Translational Neuroscience #169** 

**SDCC: 6C, 6F** 

Function Type: Symposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles **Estimated Attendance: 954** Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

**Influence of Behavioral State on Sensorimotor Plasticity #170** 

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Interfacing Glial Cells With Materials, Devices, and Optogenetics: An Emerging Path to the

"Other Brain" #172

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 720 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Recent Advances at the Interface of Neuroscience and Artificial Neural Networks #171

**SDCC: 6D, 6E** 

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 753

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

2:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Storytelling: Who Speaks for the Community? How Storytelling Unites Research and Society on the Quest to Improve the Lives of Individuals With Spinal Cord Injury #173

SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D

Function Type: Other

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 650 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM
As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

**Setup - San Diego Convention Center** 

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Install wheelchair lift for (3) speakers who are using wheelchairs and

require this access to the stage.

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 1:00 PM (3) Lavalier microphones to be placed at head table for speakers who are

using wheelchairs

**Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers** 

Ready By: Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 1:00 PM Move podium laptop to head table for accessibility for the host who is

using a wheelchair

3:00 PM - 4:30 PM

PETER AND PATRICIA GRUBER LECTURE: Expanding Horizons in Theoretical and Computational Neuroscience - Larry Abbott, Emery N. Brown, Terrence Sejnowski, Haim Sompolinsky #174

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

5:15 PM - 6:30 PM

Presidential Special Lecture – The Basis of Sleep: What We Are Learning From Small Animal

**Models #175** 

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

6:30 PM - 9:00 PM

g.tec RecoveriX and MindBEAGLE Workshop

**SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C** 

Function Type: Satellite

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 100

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A MS200-M701

**Contacts** 

Contact: Sharon Bowles Alt Contact: Micah Ching

Organizer Email: ching@gtec.at

**Logistics** 

Setup - San Diego Convention Center

Ready By:

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set for Saturday, November 12 at 1 pm

Satellite organizer also requests the following items:

(1) Skirted registration table with (2) chairs at the entrance to the

room.

(1) Easel

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12

Satellite organizer will use the following existing items:

(1) Screen, set per diagram

(1) Data/video projector w/cart

(1) 4x1 Switcher

**Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers** 

Ready By:

Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

As set Saturday, Nov. 12

Satellite organizer will use the following items:

(1) Lectern microphone

(1) Head table microphone

(1) DI under 6' table for computer

**Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC** 

Ready By:

Note

Sunday, November 13, 2022 @ 5:30 PM

Please contact the organizer directly for food and beverage requirements. Organizer will pay Centerplate directly for all f/b costs.